Fw: Summer Internship 2023 - Invertis University

Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
Wed 12/20/2023 2:34 PM

To:Corporate Resource Cell <placement@invertis.org>

SARATHI GOUDA | 917217011230 S
INVERTIS

InvertisVillage, Bly-Lko, National Highway, N.H.-24, Bareilly (U.P)
www.invertisuniversity.ac.in

From: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 10:43 AM

To: Shalini Dixit <shalini.d@invertis.org>

Subject: Fw: Summer Internship 2023 - Invertis University

Regards

SARATHI GOUDA | 917217011230 S
INVERTIS

Phones: (+31581) 2450442, 2640443 (Ext.110), Telafax : (+91581) 2450454 UNIVERSITY BAREILLY

Invertis Village, Bly-Lko, National Highway, N.H.-24, Barellly (U P.)
www.invertisuniversity.ac.in

From: Kuncham Swetha <swetha kuncham@quesscorp.com>

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 12:12 PM

To: Sarathi Prasad Gouda <director.placement@invertis.org>; Abhishek Mishra <abhishekmishra@invertis.org>
Cec: MAHESHWAR DANGWAL <maheshwar.dangwal@quesscorp.com>

Subject: Re: Summer Internship 2023 - Invertis University

Hi abhishek

As discussed we are processing them for Delhi and | will share their reporting manager details shortly
Meanwhile please arrange below documents to arrange their confirmation letters

Resume

Educational documents

1D proof, aadhar

Passport size photo

Below filled details in excel

Candidate Name Number Email id Gender Location Business Vertical Sub Vertical Reporting Manager
General
Delhi Staffing Staffing Sourcing 1 will fill

Ihanks & Regards

Swetha Kuncham
L. YR b

5r. Manager - Key Accounts

5> QUESS

WINNING TOGE THER

Quess Corp Limited



Quess Tower.Sky Walk Avenue,

32/#, Hosur Rd, Lavakusha Nagar,

Roopena Agrahara, Electronic City,

Bengaluru, Karnataka 560068

www.quesscorp.com | Linkedin| Facebook | YouTube
Reporting Manager: Maheshwar.dangwal@quesscorn.com

From: Kuncham Swetha <swetha.kuncham@quesscorp.com>

Date: Monday, 12 June 2023 at 11:33 AM

To: director.placement@invertis.org <director.placement@invertis.org>
Cc: MAHESHWAR DANGWAL <maheshwar.dangwal @quesscorp.com>
Subject: Re: Summer Internship 2023 - Invertis University

Dear sir/madam

Please confirm the location that they want to join

Thanks & Regards

Swetha Kuncham

9108786177

Sr. Manager - Key Accounts

5 QUESS

YEARS WINNING TOGETHER

Quess Corp Limited

Quess Tower,Sky Walk Avenue,

32/4, Hosur Rd, Lavakusha Nagar,

Roopena Agrahara, Electronic City,

Bengalury, Karnataka 560068

www.quesscorp.com | Linkedin| Facebook | YouTube
Reporting Manager: Maheshwar.dangwal@quesscorp.com

From: MAHESHWAR DANGWAL <maheshwar.dangwal @quesscorp.com>
Date: Monday, 12 June 2023 at 11:29 AM

To: Kuncham Swetha <swetha.kuncham @quesscorp.com>

Subject: FW: Summer Internship 2023 - Invertis University

Regards,

Maheshwar

AVP | Quess Staffing Solutions
+91-9718074343

5 QUESS

VAR WINSING TOGE Tl &

Quess Corp Limited

B-1/11, 1*' Floor, Mohan Cooperative Industrial Estate
Near Mohan Estate Metro Stn, New Delhi— 110047,
New Delhi, India.

WWW.QUESSCOrp.com

WE ARE
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Building and sustaining High-Trust, High-Performance Culture™
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From: Sarathi Prasad Gouda [mailto:director.placement@inverris.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 12:47 PM

To: MAHESHWAR DANGWAL <maheshwar.dangwaI@quesscorp.com>
Cc: Abhishek Mishra <abhishek,mishra@invertis.org>

Subject: Summer Internship 2023 - Invertis University

CEOALERTA S
This email is from QUTSIDE the organization
Be Cautious about Contents, Attachments and Links in the mail
Dear Maheswar Ji,

Greetings from Invertis University,Bareilly,

This is reference to our discussion for summer internship of MBA HR students. We are suggesting 10 students for internship at your organization. All the
students are available for internship from 19" june 2023 onwards for 2 months.

Kindly accept the interns.

Sno. Name Contact No Email ID
1 Maohd. Adnan 7355278820 adnanabeerS8@pmail.com
2 Ameen Khan 7017410221 2k3016159@gmail.com
3 Anita Bisht 6398560057 anitabisht2027 @gmail.com
4 Anjali Shukla 6397289007 anjalishukla9007 @gmail.com
5 Daniyal Khan 9696897436 Khan.daniyal149560@gmail.com
6 Gunjan Yadav 9927459421 gunjanbdn02(@ gmail.com
7 Youraj Singh Negi | 8859761544 yuviisinghnegiS6i gmail.com
8 Kartik Sharma 7249933364 sharmakartik2306 @gmail.com
9 MAHAK RAZA KHAN| 9557118191 mahakrazakhan2001 @ email.com
10 Mansi Tomar 8279328873 mansitomar365@gmail.com

all 10 resumes are submitted for your reference.

Regards

SARATHI GOUDA | ,91.72170.11230 S

Director - Corporate Relations IN VERTIS

UNIVERSITY BAREILLY

www.invertisuniversity.ac.in

Disclaimer: This e-mail along with attachments (if any), transmitted may contain privileged, confidential or proprietary information and is for the sole use
of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and then please delete and destroy all copies of the original
message including the attachment. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email or any action
taken on this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Subject to applicable law, Sender may intercept, monitor, review and retain e-
communications (EC) traveling through its networks/systems and may produce any such EC to regulators, law enforcement, in litigation and as required
by law. Quess Corp Ltd has installed active antivirus software but does not accept liability or responsibility for the security or reliability of transmission or
for any virus transmitted. By retaining the e-mail or the attachments (jf any), the recipients of this e-mail consent to the foregoing. Please note that Quess

Corp Ltd is an equal opportunity emplayer and promotes affirmative action. Quess Corp Ltd does not solicit payment from candidates interviewing and
offered jobs with the company or its related entities.
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Regards,

Maheshwar

AVP | Quess Staffing Solutions
+91-9718074343

> QUESS

WiNNING 1008 TS &

Quess Corp Limited

B-1/11, 1% Floor, Mohan Cooperative Industrial Estate,
Near Mohan Estate Metro Stn, New Delhi — 110047,
New Delhi, India.

WWW.quesscorp.com

WE ARE

GREAT PLACE TO WOR¥

Building and sustaining High-Trust, High-Performance Culture

This e-mail and any/all files transmitted may contain confidential and privileged information and is for
the sole use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email or any action taken on this e-mail
is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful

Quess Corp Limited has installed active virus software but does not accept liability or responsibility for
the security or reliability of transmission or for any virus

From: Sarathi Prasad Gouda [mailto:director.placement@invertis.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 12:47 PM

To: MAHESHWAR DANGWAL <maheshwar.dangwal@quesscorp‘com>
Cc: Abhishek Mishra <abhishek.mishra@invertis.org>

Subject: Summer Internship 2023 - Invertis University

*‘*ALERT*“
This email is from OUTSIDE the organization
Be Cautious about Contents, Attachments and Links in the mail o

Dear Maheswar Ji, @ e

A3
Greetings from Invertis University,Bareilly, ‘?‘f o
X
This is reference to our discussion for summer internship of MBA HR students.
We are suggesting 10 students for internship at your organization. All the

students are available for internship from 19" June 2023 onwards for 2 months.

Kindly accept the interns. b
T T



